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Prilohy: AS 1240429092410.PDF

From: cs-openaccess@wiley.com <cs-openaccess@wiley.com>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 3:24 PM

To: @]If1.cuni.cz

Subject: Brain Pathology - Invoice for Open Access Article Publication
Charge BPA13265

Dear Author,

Thank you for requesting to pay your article publication charge by invoice.
Please find the invoice attached to this e-mail. Your article is currently

in production. When final formatting corrections have been made and you
approve your article for publication, payment of the publication charge must
be received before the article will be published online. If applicable, a
second invoice will be delivered for any additional author page charges.

Article Title: Fibrillar extracellular matrix produced by pericyte-like
cells facilitates glioma cell dissemination

Manuscript ID: BPA-24-01-RA-016
Article ID: BPA13265

Article Type: Research Article

You may pay in the following ways:
1. Credit card

2. Check

3. Bank transfer

Details for each of these payment methods are included at the bottom of the
attached invoice.

If you will be submitting this invoice to your institution for payment and
would like us to follow up directly with the institutional payment
administrator regarding the status of your article publication charge,
please supply us with their contact details.

If you need to make any changes to this invoice, please log into the Author
Services website at http://authorservices.wiley.com/bauthor, and select
'View Edit Transaction'. Use the 'Preferred Billing Address' to make any
necessary changes.

Please contact cs-openaccess@wiley.com with any questions that you have
about paying the article publication fee for your open access article in


http://authorservices.wiley.com/bauthor

John Wiley & Sons Ltd

I NVO I C E Account No: E265985-0000

Invoice No: 9483605
Invoice Date: 29th April 2024
l L EY Purchase Order : 2249000263/156
Billing Address: Contact Address:
Petr Busek Petr Busek
Univerzita Karlova 1 lekarska Univerzita Karlova 1 lekarska
Katerinska 32 Katerinska 32
Prague 2 121 08 Prague 2 121 08
CZECH REPUBLIC CZECH REPUBLIC
TAX ID/VAT ID: €200216208

For questions regarding this invoice please contact: payments@wileyopenaccess.com

If you need to make any changes to this invoice, please log into the Author Services website at http://authorservices.wiley.com/bauthor, and
select 'View/Edit Transaction’. Use the 'Preferred Billing Address’ to make any necessary changes.

Product ID Description Total Due

9780JRNL58302 Brain Pathology 3,700.00
BPA13265/Petr Busek

Article Title:Fibrillar extracellular matrix produced by pericyte-like cells facilitates gli

oma cell dissemination

Check$: Product Sub Total 3,700.00
Tax .00
Less Payment Received .00
Total Amount Due in EURO 3,700.00
Special Notes: Customer Ref: Subscription #: 6056949

Please see the email accompanying this invoice for additional payment instructions. Please contact payments@wileyopenaccess.com with any questions.
If you need to make any changes to this invoice, please log into the Author Services website at http://authorservices.wiley.com/bauthor, and select 'View/Edit Transaction’.
Use the 'Preferred Billing Address’ to make any necessary changes.

Payment Terms: Immediate Payment

Please return a copy of this invoice with your payment (including all applicable taxes) and correct the bill to or contact address if incorrect
*Payin EUR

If your organization is exempt from sales and this notice includes a charge for tax please provide a copy of your tax exempt certificates
@ Sales Taxincludes All Applicable Taxes.

Payment Instructions:

Wire Transfers: Bank JP Morgan AG, Junghofstrasse 14, 60311 Frankfurt am Main, Germany
Euro a/c: 6161613820 Euros IBAN DE9550110800 6161 6138 20 SWIFT/BIC Code: CHASDEFX BV:50110800

Please advise creditcontrol@wiley.com on payment details, including your account and invoice number as shown on this document

Mail payments: John Wiley & Sons Ltd, Accounts Receivable, The Atrium, Southern Gate, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 8SQ, UK
Credit Card Payments: To pay by credit card, please visit https://payments.wiley.com/otp

Account No: E265985—-0000 Invoice No: 9483605

JOHN WILEY & SONS LTD., THE ATRIUM, SOUTHERN GATE, CHICHESTER, WEST SUSSEX PO19 8SQ, UK,
VAT NO:GB376766987 EU372021371 GST:123404899RT001 ZA4370265706 CH:CHE417.396.547 MWST

RU9909526887 DE:DE317177192 Page 1of 1







Brain Pathology.
Sincerely,

Wiley Open Access
cs-openaccess@wiley.com

ref: PRF - INV

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential and intended
only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, review, distribution, reproduction or any

action taken in reliance upon this message is strictly prohibited. If you
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and
permanently delete all copies of the email and any attachments.

Click here for translations of this disclaimer.






